Maurice Kirk
HMP Cardiff
South Wales

Manager
Administrative Court

Civil Justice Centre
Cardiff

6" March 2012

Dear Sir

Re: Judicial Review Application MAPPA and
1% March 2012 Appeal of Harrassment Conviction (A20110290)

Further to my Judicial Review application, circa 29" February 2012, with both high
court and crown court cases having already been transferred to Bristol for hearings, |
request the return of the hurried application form to be modified following that appeal
and to be heard on 26™ March 2012 along with others at a Crown Court in England.

Your 20" February letter confirming, since 2008, your ban on my entering any
Cardiff Court, unless listed as a hearing, needs to be raised in England. Please
disclose evidence for you reasons and take this pre action protocol repeat as my
intention to prosecute Court Services (Wales) following your manager’s interference
in my harassment proceedings whilst attending.

I have ordered transcripts of the rogue doctor’s evidence at all court proceeding since
2" December 2009 for his Honour Judge Seys LLewellyn QC’s imminent hearing as
to consider the apparent continuing, unlawful interference by South Wale Police,
using MAPPA and fabricated criminal prosecution to keep their claimant, in countless
civil damages claims against them, jailed as a purported ‘High Profile Mental Patient’
and again today being refused a brain scan for suspect cancer.

Yours sincerely

Maurice Kirk



